
 
 

METRO TORONTO CONVENTION CENTRE  
  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
RFP # 24-100P FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MODERNIZATION 

  
(“RFP”)  

  
ADDENDUM #3  

  
This RFP is issued by the Metropolitan Toronto Convention Centre Corporation (hereinafter 

called “MTCC”) to select a qualified and experienced Service Provider for Fire Alarm System 
Modernization.  

 
Questions and Responses 

  
1. The following questions were received from Proponents via email:    

   

Q#  Questions  Responses  

1. 

Can you confirm the new fire rated riser 
cable can be substituted with VitaLink 2 
HR fire rated ULC listed AC90 or CIC 
cabling? 

 

Yes 

2. 

Can you confirm the new fire rated 
cabling can be installed at the identified 
new chase and EMT conduit between 
DGP cabinets?  

 

Response will be in addendum #4 

3. 

Can you confirm all work can be 
completed during normal business hours 
(Monday to Friday)?  

 

Please refer to General Requirements 

3.4.9. 

4. 

Can you advise and supply any 
hazardous material reports for basement, 
common floors, and mechanical rooms?  

 

High- and low-pressure steam lines in 

Chiller Plant area only. Also, water 

treatment for chillers in the same plant. 

5. 

Can you confirm working hours in the 
building based on work areas IE: 
basement garage, access tunnel, 
mechanical rooms, common corridors, 
theatre and meeting rooms?  

The back of the house will be available 

any time. We will provide a detailed 

schedule for the front of the house. 



 
 

6. 

Can you confirm coupling color coding 
for EMT conduits for this site if required?  

 
Not required by code, red preferred 

 

2. Effective September 9, 2024, the Addenda Deadline will be extended to September 16, 

2024 at 4 p.m. 

 

3. Effective September 9, 2024, the Proposal submission Deadline will be extended to 

September 23, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

 
This is the end of Addendum #3 to RFP # 24-100P 


